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NSP-150 - DC-199
E. E. Blinebry (NCT-1) Well No. 1
lea County, New Mexico

New Mexlco 01l Conservation
Commission

P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr., A. L. Porter
Gentlemen:

By letter dated June 7, 1955, from Mr. W. B. Macey,
Secretary-Director, The Texas Company was given administrative
approval for a non-standard proration unit for the Jalmat Gas
Pool covering 316 acres to be assigned to the E. E. Blinebry
(NCT-1) Well No. 4. Shortly thereafter, administrative approval
was received for a dual completion for this well between the
Jalmat Gas and Langlie Mattix 011 Pools. In drilling the well
0ll production was obtained within the vertical limits of the
Jalmat Gas Pool. Therefore, the non-standard proration unit,
as granted by NSP-150, and the dual completion permit, as granted
by DC-199, were not effectlve.

In order that your records can bé cleared, The Texas
Company is hereby requesting that NSP-150 and DC-199 be cancelled.

Yours very truly,

e

H. N. Wade
Petroleum Engineer

HNW-MFT




OIL CONSERVATICON COMMISSION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE 5/18/55

MR. W. B. MACEY
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 871 RE:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PROPOSED NSP ‘150
PROPOSED NSL
Dear Mr. Macey:
I have examined the application dated 5/11/55
for the _ The Texas Co, Blinebry B NCT-1 #¢0 31-23-37
Cperator Lease and .¢11 No. S5-T-R
and my recommendations are as follows:
—OK if Yates is not oil productive-RFM
OK-5J5 —
Yours very truly,
315.96 OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
S/2 Sec. 31 .

R

P
[

Stanley J. Stanley

Engineer
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